## 807 BUSINESS MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EXAMINERS OF ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS (PUBLIC SESSION) - - - MARCH 7, 2007

The Board Minutes of March 7, 2007, have not been formally approved and are subject to change or modification by the Public Body at its next meeting of April 4, 2007. All requirements of the "Open Public Meetings Act" have been complied with according to N.J.S.A. 10:4-6.

The notice of the meeting has been mailed to the Newark Star Ledger, Camden Courier Post, and the Trenton Times, and also notice has been posted on the Bulletin Board at the office of the Secretary of State, Trenton, New Jersey.

Meeting of March 7, 2007, was called to order at 9:30 A.M. The following members were present:

Mr. Joseph P. Schooley, Chairman

Mr. Robert A. McCullough

Mr. Constantinos Papademas

Mr. Constantinos Papademas arrived at 9:50 A.M.

Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo, Mr. Richard T. Aicher, Jr., Mr. James H. Flaherty, Mr. Mitchell R. Malec and Barbara A. Cook, Executive Director, were absent.

Marian Fiore, Sr. Management Assistant, was present from 9:00 A.M. until the close of the meeting.

Kathleen Moran, Administrative Assistant, III, was present from 9:00 A.M. until the close of the meeting.

Ginger R. Provost, Deputy Attorney General, Division of Law, was present from 9:00 A.M. until the close of the meeting.

The Board saluted the Flag.

Note: A quorum was not present. All actions are to be ratified at the Board's next meeting to be held on April 4, 2007.

The Committee unanimously recommended to approve the Minutes of the Special Meeting held January 24, 2007.

The Committee unanimously recommended to approve the Minutes of the 806 Meeting held February 7, 2007 with the following corrections:

Page 4, paragraph 3,

Motion made by Mr. Mitchell R. Malec and seconded by Mr. Robert A. McCullough, and unanimously passed, that (3) new courses, and instructors, are approved as submitted. The course entitled "Harnessing Technology to Increase Profitability" is being held in abeyance pending a more detailed course outline.

Page 5, paragraph 4,

Mr. Flaherty stated what about the modules that are built right into the roof shingles?

The Committee unanimously recommended to approve (15) Initial Licenses effective March 7, 2007 to March 31, 2009.

The Committee unanimously recommended to approve (25) Initial Business Permits effective March 7, 2007 to March 31, 2009.

The Committee unanimously recommended to approve (5) Initial Business Permits Previously Expired effective March 7, 2007 to March 31, 2009.

The Committee unanimously recommended to approve (6) Changes in Business Permits effective March 7, 2007 to March 31, 2009.

Check in the amount of \$50.00 received from Vernon Walderon, Unlicensed, as the ninth installment of a civil penalty in the amount of \$500.00 for violation of N.J.S.A. 45:5A-9 and N.J.S.A. 56:8-1 et seq. Payments started July 17, 2006 and the balance due is \$50.00.

The Committee accepted the payment.

Check in the amount of \$100.00 received from Michael Delli Santi, Unlicensed, as the fifteenth installment of a civil penalty in the amount of \$2,500.00 for violation of N.J.S.A. 45:5A-9 and N.J.S.A. 56:8-1 et seq. Payments started November 29, 2005 and the balance due is \$900.00.

The Committee accepted the payment.

Check in the amount of \$500.00 received from Thomas Lettiere, Unlicensed, as the first and final payment of a civil penalty in the amount of \$500.00 for violation of N.J.S.A. 45:5A-9 and N.J.S.A. 56:8-1 et seq.

The Committee accepted the payment.

Check in the amount of \$2,894.65 received from Randy Bagwell, License #9107 (Suspended) as the fourth and final installment of a civil penalty in the amount of \$3,600.00 for violation of N.J.S.A. 45:1-21(e& b) and N.J.S.A. 45:5A-17(b). Payments started May 29, 2003.

The Committee accepted the payment.

Letter dated February 8, 2007, received from Randy Bagwell requesting reinstatement of his License #9107, which was suspended due to his failure to pay the civil penalty assessed against him in the amount of \$3,600.00 and restitution in the amount of \$550.00. Mr. Bagwell paid the restitution in October 1995. Mr. Bagwell last renewed his License and Business Permit #9107 for the April 1, 1991 to March 31, 1994 renewal period.

The Committee unanimously recommended that Mr. Bagwell's License #9107 be reinstated with the proviso that he provide a Work Experience Certificate to be completed by his employer(s) from 1995 until present; payment of the proper fees; and proof of having attended 34 hours of Continuing Education Courses.

The sub-committee reviewed an application for Continuing Education Course/Seminar approval received from Scott Pomarico, The Electric Medic.

The Committee unanimously recommended that a letter be sent to Mr. Pomarico advising him that his request is being held in abeyance pending a more detailed course outline for all courses submitted (except for the course entitled "2008 NEC Code Changes" (nine hours code changes and one hour of business and law).

The sub-committee reviewed an application for Continuing Education Course/Seminar approval received from John Frezados, Contractors Continuing Education Solutions, LLC, requesting to add an instructor to previously approved courses.

The Committee unanimously recommended that Mr. Frezados' request be approved and that Louis Roselle is approved to teach the previously approved courses entitled "Code & Law" and "Estimating Methods".

The sub-committee reviewed an application for Continuing Education Course/Seminar approval received from Robert Frangipane.

The Committee unanimously recommended that (10) new courses, and instructors, are approved as submitted. The previously approved courses are also approved.

The sub-committee reviewed Bob Byrnes' request to teach previously approved Continuing Education Courses.

The Committee unanimously recommended that the previously approved courses are approved pending receipt of the completed Application for Continuing Education Course/Seminar.

The Committee reviewed the outline for the New Jersey Electrical Contractor's Business and Law portion of the examination administered by Thomson Prometric.

The Committee unanimously recommended that the outline be approved.

The Committee reviewed a memorandum dated February 20, 2007, received from Darlene Kane, Budget Officer, Division of Consumer Affairs, stating for the second quarter of Fiscal Year 2007, the Board/Committee was directly billed for 66.7 hours of Deputy Attorney General/Paralegal services totaling \$9,500.37.

The Committee did not discuss drafting language to define "wiring from the power supply integral to the power equipment" as indicated in N.J.A.C. 13:31-3.1(c) (4 I).

This matter will be discussed at the April 4, 2007 meeting.

Letter dated January 16, 2007, received from Roger Simonds, Executive Director, National Electrical Contractors Association, concerning the installation of Solar Photovoltaic Array Modular Panels which emit a voltage greater than ten volts when subjected to natural or artificial light. Mr. Simonds stated that the panels are being installed by unlicensed individuals.

At its meeting held February 7, 2007, Mr. McCullough stated that these panels have an opaque covering which is pre-done at the factory with matching modular connections, and at the end of the array, there is the connection that the licensed electrical contractor performs. Mr. McCullough also stated that the grounding and bonding is performed by the electrical contractor after the carpenter bolts the panels to the roof. Mr. McCullough further stated that in his opinion an electrical contractor does not have to install the panels on the roof.

Mr. Papademas stated that it is his opinion that if it is an electrical piece of equipment, that equipment should be installed by a licensed electrical contractor.

Mr. Flaherty stated what about the modules that are built right into the roof shingles?

This matter will be discussed at the April 4, 2007 meeting.

The Committee reviewed applications for the written examination to be administered by Thomson Prometric. Twenty-four (24) applications were approved.

Signed cease and desist agreement received from Thomas N. Lettiere, Port Reading, New Jersey. Signed cease and desist agreements received from Kenneth Battiato, t/a TSS; Marcel M. Krater; and Jerry D. McGinnis agreeing to include language in their advertisements that all electrical work is "performed by licensed electrical contractors".

Letter dated February 21, 2007, received from Raees Booter, License #12359, t/a American Electrical Contractors, Inc., stating that he performs all electrical work for Bob's Handyman Services and he has been assured that the advertisement will be changed to include language to reflect that all electrical work is performed by licensed electrical contractors.

The Committee unanimously recommended to accept the signed cease and desist agreements.

The Committee unanimously recommended to go into Executive Closed Session to consider and to review

consumer complaints, investigative reports and other information received pursuant to the Board's investigate authority in order to determine whether violations of the law, including Board regulations have occurred. The results of the deliberations will be made known when and if the Board determines to initiate disciplinary action or other law enforcement action.

Meeting adjourned at 1:30 P.M.

A Business Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, April 4, 2007, at 9:00 A.M. An Appointment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, May 23, 2007, at 9:00 A.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Barbara A. Cook Executive Director

## INITIAL LICENSEES APPROVED BY THE BOARD MARCH 7, 2007 EFFECTIVE MARCH 7, 2007 TO MARCH 31, 2009

- 1. Avdula Ademi 6 Linden Avenue Lincoln Park, NJ 07035
- 2. Scott B Clarkson 5665 Berkshire Valley Road Oak Ridge, NJ 07438
- 3. Manolo Cortes 97 Woodbridge Avenue Sewaren, NJ 07077
- 4. Nestor E DeLeon 100 Manhattan Avenue; #1710 Union City, NJ 07087
- 5. Albin Garcia 94 Melrose Avenue Trenton, NJ 08629
- 6. Roy L Gurrieri 36 Mountain Lakes Drive Wanague, NJ 07465
- 7. Scott J Hoerter 61 5th Street, Garden City Park, NY 11040
- 8. Peter A Kominek 28 Church Street Netcong, NJ 07857
- 9. Gregg M Lawless -Castle Court Thiell, NY 10984
- 10. Salvatore Milie 24 Meslar Road Morris Plains, NJ 07950
- 11. Kenneth J Millman, Jr.- 61 First Street Somerset, NJ 08873
- 12. John E O'Hagan 155 Fourth Avenue Hawthorne, NJ 07506
- 13. Michael C Perry 62 Sugar Maple Avenue New Foundland, NJ 07435
- 14. Charles W Porter 95 Elizabeth Place Totowa, NJ 07512
- 15. Spyros A Raikos 304 Clarendon Street Secaucus, NJ 07094
- 16. Timothy D Tafrow 30 Wesley Dr. Hamilton, NJ 08690
- 17. Joseph A Varro 21 Malapardis Road Morris Plains, NJ 07950
- 18. Brandon T Watson 19 Ponview Lane Sicklerville, NJ 08081

# INITIAL BUSINESS PERMITS APPROVED BY THE BOARD MARCH 7, 2007 EFFECTIVE MARCH 7, 2007 TO MARCH 31, 2009

- 1. Ademi Electric LLC (Avdula Ademi) (Limited Liability Company) 6 Linden Avenue Lincoln Park, NJ 07035
- 2. Corte's Electrical Services (Manolo Cortes) (Individual) 97 Woodbridge Avenue Sewaren, NJ 07077
- 3. NED Tech Electrical & HVAC Service LLC (Nestor E DeLeon) (Limited Liability Company) 100 Manhattan Avenue; #1710 Union City, NJ 07087
- 4. Atlantic Alarms and Electrical Work, Inc (Albin G Garcia) (Corporation) 41Liberty Street Trenton, NJ 08611
- 5. Gurrieri Electric LLC (Roy L Gurrieri) (Limited Limited Company) 36 Mountain Lakes Drive Wanaque
- 6. KGB Electrical Contr Corp (Scott Hoerter) (Corporation) 61-5th Street Garden City Park, NY 11040
- 7. Landing Wiring Service Inc t/a Landing Wiring Electric & Communication (Peter A Kominek) (Corporation) 646 Succasunna Road Landing NJ 07850
- 8. Best Electric of Rockland LLC (Gregg M Lawless) (Limited Liability Company) 3 Castle Court Thiells, NY 10984
- 9. Action 1 Electric LLC (Salvatore Milie) (Limited Liability Company) 24 Meslar Road Morris Plains, NJ 07950
- 10. Energized Electrical Systems LLC (Kenneth J Millman, Jr.) (Limited Liability Company) 61 First Street Somerset, NJ 08873
- 11. O'Hagan Electric LLC (John O'Hagan) (Limited Liability Company) 155 Fourth Avenue Hawthorne, NJ 07506
- 12. Perry Electric LLC (Michael C Perry) (Limited Liability Company) 62 Sugar Maple Avenue New Foundland, NJ 07435
- 13. Raikos Electric LLC (Spyros A Raikos) (Limited Limited Company) 304 Clarendon Street Secaucus, NJ 07094
- 14 Timothy D Tafrow Electric LLC (Timothy Tafrow) (Limited Liability Company) 30 Wesleyan Drive Hamilton, NJ 08690
- 15. Varro Electrical Contractors, Inc (Joseph A Varro) (Corporation) 21 Malapardis Road Morris Plains, NJ 07950
- 16. Brandon T Watson t/a Brandon T Watson Electrical Contractor (Individual) 19 Pondview Lane Sicklerville, NJ 08081
- 17. Live Line Electric Co Inc (Antonio F DaSilva) (Corporation) 362 Davis Avenue Kearny, NJ 07032 License #15562
- 19. All Ways Electric LLC (Harold N Ferrando) (Limited Liability Company) 236 Broadway Woodcliff Lake, NJ 07677 License #14728
- 20. Mikes Electrical Contracting LLC- (Michael Opsasnick) (Limited Liability Company) 84 Upper Hibernia Road Rockaway, NJ 07866 License #15832

#### INITIAL BUSINESS PERMITS PREVIOUSLY EXPIRED

### APPROVED BY THE BOARD MARCH 7, 2007 EFFECTIVE MARCH 7, 2007 TO MARCH 31, 2009

- 1. Hoboken Electric (John Aramini) (Individual) 417 Monroe Street Hoboken, NJ 07030 License #14398A
- 2. Gerald D'Anton Electrical Contractor (Gerald D'Anton) (Individual) 39 Johnson Avenue West Caldwell, NJ 07006 License #4598B
- 3. Jon Foster Electrical Contractor LLC (Jonathan Foster) (Limited Liability Company) 230 Bartley Road Jackson, NJ 08527 License #13759A
- 4. John C Mc Donald Electrical Contractor (John C Mc Donald) (Individual) 16 Gilbert Drive Glenwood, NJ 07418 License #11785
- 5. Polk Electric (Robert C Polk) (Individual) 211 Coleman Place Galloway, NJ 085205 License #9989
- 6. KT Facility Maintenance Electrical Construction and Design, Inc (Anthony J Renzi) (Corporation) 16 Benton Avenue Leonardo, NJ 07737 License #8689A
- 7. Segalla Electric (John J Segalla) (Individual) 337 Marc Drive Toms River, NJ 08753 License #12730A
- 8. Power Play Electric LLC (Robert Syslo) -(Limited Liability Company) 88 Terrapin Lane Hamilton, NJ 08619 License #10093B
- 9. Competitive Electrical Design Inc. (Robert Tarry) (Corporation) 27 Euston Road Marlton, NJ 08053 License #15020A
- 10. Mechanical Degrees (John Tarrant) (Corporation) 1071 Valley Road Stirling, NJ 07980 License #10914B
- 11. Electricon Services, Inc (Thomas G Wert) (Corporation) 191 S Keim Street; suite 211 Pottstown, PA 19464 License # 5521A

### CHANGES IN BUSINESS PERMITS APPROVED BY THE BOARD MARCH 7, 2007 EFFECTIVE MARCH 7, 2007 TO MARCH 31, 2009

- 1. A J K Electric Inc (Joseph Raccuia, Jr.) (Corporation) Formerly- D C P E Inc. D/b/a DCP Electric 1001 Clifton Street Forked River, NJ 08731 License # 6013E
- 2. Express Electric LLC (Joseph Ballance) (Limited Liability Company) Forrmerly -Express Electric 321 Marsan Dr. Carlstadt, NJ 07072 License #7174B
- 3. De Laurentis Electric LLC (Cassmiro De Laurentis) (Limited Liability Company) Formerly Cassmiro De Laurentis 2259 Almira Avenue Atco, NJ 08004 License #4840A
- 4. ACP Electric LLC (Cezary Potyrala) (Limited Liability Company) Formerly Cezary Potyrala Electric 142 Sequoia Lane Milford, PA 18337 License #14777A
- 5. NJK Electric LLC (Nicholas Krontiris) (Limited Liability Company) Formerly NJK Electric 680 Blueberry Hill Freehold, NJ 07728 License #14267A
- 6. Van Genderen Electric LLC (Garry Van Genderen ) (Limited Liability Company) Formerly Van Genderen Electric Inc 184 Pasadena Place Hawthorne, NJ 07506 License #9414B
- 7. Huen Electric New Jersey Inc. (Timothy Sambucci) (Corporation) Formerly Competitive Electrical

- Design Inc. -109 South Main Street Cranbury, NJ 08512 License #14253A
- 8. NEC Electric & Security LLC (Nicholas Maurin) (Limited Liability Company) -Formerly Nicky's Electrical Contracting 12-5th Street Wood-Ridge, NJ 07075 License #9689A
- 9. Marretta Electric Co (Carmelo Marretta) (Corporation) Formerly R Bello Corp d/b/a Lighting Electric 10 Kings Court Monroe Twp, NJ 08831 License #15591A
- 10. James A Rocklein Electrical Contractor LLC (James A Rocklein) Limited Liability Company) Formerly James A Rocklein Electrical Contractor 409 Timber Drive Berkeley, NJ 07922 License #8429A
- 11. Shadow Electric Inc (James Bevan) (Corporation) Formerly Superior Electric 71 Robbins Street Brick, NJ 08724 License #15669A
- 12. MDK Electric LLC (Marek Janasek) (Limited Liability Company) Formerly KMD LLC 10 King George Road Warren, NJ 07059 License #10015A
- 13. D & J Electric LLC (Daniel J Lowenstein) (Limited Liability Company) Formerly Bergen Lighting Design & Electric 364 Trensch Drive New Milford NJ License #12069D
- 14. ACI Systems Inc (Albert D'elia) (Corporation) Formerly Alcar Contracting Inc -17 Honeyman Road Whitehouse Station, NJ 08889 License #4698A
- 15. W E Bird Electric LLC (Wayne E Bird) (Limited Liability Company) -Formerly W E Bird Electric 71 Waln Road Chesterfield, NJ 08515 License #15127A